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Mandy Wilson

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 09 May 2008 10:19
To: Ysella Jago
Subject: RE: Nick Smith

Hi Ysella

Yes, it is likely that Nick will be required, particularly as Colin is on leave and things will move quickly between
now and Tuesday am, particularly if Nick is not available later today. Could you pl explain current situation to
Nick and see if he could switch his compressed day to a day after Tuesday in the exceptional circumstances
pl.

Thank you.

From: Ysella Jago

Sent: 09 May 2008 10:05
To: Gill Lindsay

Subject: Nick Smith

Hi Gill,
Nick has the dentist this afternoon and does not plan to return to the office afterwards & as he doesn't work

Mondays he won't be back until Tuesday - but do you think you will need him to be here on Monday prior to
the Report going to Committee on Tuesday??

Ysella

Ysella Jago

PA to Council Solicitor
Lega! Services Divislon
City Chambers

Tel:
Fox. I
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